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The Institute’s Mission

PEEm

Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute is a professional
membership organisation established in 1997 for the securities &
investment industry in Greater China.

Our Vision:

To be the leading organisation in the region in promoting the
standard of financial services by offering the highest quality
professional examinations and training, and most valued and
respected membership in the securities & investment industry.

Our Mission:
To set standards of professional excellence and integrity for
members and market participants, and to provide the means of

attaining them;

To contribute to Hong Kong’s role as a leading international
finance centre; and

To broaden the membership of professionals and enhance the
capabilities and reputation of members.
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Message from Chairman and Chief Executive

FE R ITH#EFAYRE

Mr Craig LINDSAY #E# &4+
Chairman =&

2013 has been a busy and exciting year for the Hong Kong Securities
and Investment Institute (HKSI). Moving forward from our 15th
anniversary celebration, we continue to contribute to the profession
through various initiatives.

Perhaps the most important milestone achievement was the launch of
two new licensing examination papers following the Securities and
Futures Commission’s (SFC) introduction of enhanced sponsor regime.
The publication of the “Hong Kong Sponsor Due Diligence Guidelines” by
market professionals reflects the industry’s active response to this
important regulatory change.

We have also been working with the SFC in new training initiatives,
which are becoming increasingly important in a rapidly changing,
increasingly competitive and complex environment. The new training
courses are designed to improve the skills of those working in the
finance sector and support the regulatory regime that governs it.

New membership activities were also launched, including welcome
reception for new members, mentoring programmes, as well as regional
and international exchanges.

And as a tribute to individuals who have made commendable
contribution to the profession and the industry, the Institute recognised
three Fellows and conferred an Honorary Fellowship to the Hon Ronald
Arculli this year.
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Taking Our
Success Forward
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Defining Professional Standards

The reform to the sponsor regime, which was announced by the SFC in
2012, was an important step taken to enhance the sponsor regulatory
framework. The goal was to strengthen and maintain Hong Kong’s status
as a major centre for capital markets. HKSI is proud and honoured to
have played a meaningful role in this reform by introducing the two new
licensing examination papers with their corresponding study manuals,
which will help to ensure that fellow practitioners meet the requisite
standards under the new requirements. The Institute’s unique position
also served as a natural platform for key financial market players to
convene and discuss the implications of the new regime, resulting in the
publication of the “Hong Kong Sponsor Due Diligence Guidelines” for
professionals working in the field.

Promoting Professionalism

Membership at the HKSI is voluntary and we have member professionals
from across all sectors of the industry and at different stages of their
career development. The diversity of our membership enables
practitioners to seek and share best practices through Institute
programmes and events.

A reception was held in October 2013 to welcome new individual
members and senior representatives of corporate members into the
community. They were warmly received by the Institute’s Board of
Directors and Membership Committee members who enthusiastically
shared their experience and participation in HKSI. Getting to know the
leadership of the Institute helps new members acquire a sense of
belonging in this prestigious professional community in which they can
participate and contribute.

Mrs Edith CHAN FREE( ] 2+
Chief Executive 1T B R
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As a premier qualification and training provider in the finance and
investment industry, we offer quality international programmes and
qualifications to bring the best in class to Hong Kong practitioners.
Following the introduction of the Certified International Investment
Analyst (CIIA) designation a decade ago, we identified a qualification
gap in the private wealth management segment and set up a task force
to study the issue. This resulted in the introduction of the Certified
International Wealth Manager (CIWM) qualification to the Hong Kong
market in 2011. Since then, an industry-wide task force has been
established to develop a competency framework and explore fulfillment
options. The Institute facilitated and participated in two consultations on
the Enhanced Competency Framework. We remain committed to
supporting the adoption of this structured approach for training and
qualification in this strategic growth area.

The Institute is also well-recognised as a platform for facilitating
professional exchanges at the regional and international levels. This
year, the Securities Association of China (SAC) chairs the Association of
Certified International Investment Analysts (ACIIA). As a long term
partner of SAC and a board member of the ACIIA, the Institute was
pleased to host the annual council meeting in Hong Kong in November
2013. To commemorate the occasion, a cocktail jointly presented by
ACIIA, SAC and HKSI was held for ACIIA council members, SAC delegates
and Board members of the Asian Securities and Investments Federation
(ASIF). The event received great support from the Institute’s senior
membership, regulators and government officials, thus re-affirming the
Institute’s commitment to industry development and Hong Kong’s unique
position as an international financial centre.

The Personal Touch

Our networking activities were not limited to Hong Kong. The annual
delegation visit to overseas markets continued to be well received by
industry practitioners. This year, a group of 20 delegates visited Jakarta
to meet with senior executives of the local stock exchange, regulators,
and major financial services firms to learn first-hand knowledge on the
potential of the rapidly developing Indonesian market. We were pleased
to have senior practitioners from Singapore, New York and Switzerland
joining this trip for the unique professional exchanges with our local
senior participants.

Also among the delegates to Jakarta were two HKSI Scholarship
Awardees, who were sponsored by corporate member, I-Access Group
Ltd. The two Scholarship Awardees were selected from 72 applicants
from eight local Universities, based on their academic achievements.
The Institute is grateful to its sponsors for continuing to support our
efforts in nurturing new talents.
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One of the HKSI’s core values is investing in talents for sustaining the
human capital pool for the industry. To this end, we launched a
mentoring programme this year and matched over 60 career developers
with 20 seasoned professionals from amongst our ranks. This
programme provides an excellent opportunity for those with experience
to pass on their knowledge and expertise to individuals who were just
starting out.

For the Honorary Fellowship, we were pleased to confer the accolade on
the Honourable Ronald Arculli, GBM, CVO, GBS, OBE, JP, an individual
who is not only an outstanding community leader and solicitor, but also
one whose visionary leadership has helped to further the development of
the securities industry in Hong Kong.

The Institute is also mindful of our achieved members who have
contributed significantly to the Institute and the industry. Progression to
the HKSI Fellowship is a recognition to such members, who have
become role models for future generations. This year, we were pleased
to welcome the following individuals as Fellows: Ms Chow Yuen Yee,
Executive Director and Head of Compliance of China International Capital
Corporation (Hong Kong) Limited; Mr Tsang Chi Suen Trini, Director and
General Manager of Wocom Holdings Limited; and Mr Philip Andrew Tye,
CEO of Nighthawk Capital Limited.

Looking Ahead

One of the key challenges over the coming years is for practitioners to
stay ahead of the increasingly competitive market and demanding
regulatory environment.

Earlier this year, the SFC affirmed its readiness to support an increased
variety and intensity of first class, targeted training to include ethics,
technical and markets knowledge, competency, compliance and
regulation. The goal is to promote the development of asset
management and private wealth management in Hong Kong, and assist
small and medium sized firms which may not have access to the type of
training available in larger institutions, but nevertheless may require
tangible assistance to operate effectively, competently and safely. The
Institute is committed to support the initiatives to further strengthen the
competitiveness and professionalism of the financial industry.

Together We Made It

The Institute owes its achievements to the vision, dedication and
expertise of the Board and Committee Members past and present, as
well as support from our members old and new. As we proudly move
forward, members’ support will be integral to our long term success. We
express our heartfelt thanks to all for their invaluable contribution in the
past and look forward to advancing with like-minded professionals.

Mrs Edith CHAN
Chief Executive

Mr Craig LINDSAY
Chairman
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The Board
ERERAR

“If you are planning for a year, sow rice;
if you are planning for a decade, plant
trees; if you are planning for a lifetime,

educate people’”

“We lead the Hong Kong
securities industry.’

“| continue to meet and expand my network
of contacts in the financial services industry
through the HKSI and have made many life

long friends as a result”

“Together, we can
make a change!”
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“Doing and refining the
CLAM way: Collaborate,
Leverage, Achieve &
Mindful!”
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Director 25
1,

Mr Craig LINDSAY
(Chairman)

Mr Colin SHAFTESLEY
Mr Peter WONG

Mr Philip TYE

Dr Cynthia LAM

Mr John MAGUIRE

Mr Derek SHEK

“HKSI: our goal is to help you
achieve your career goals.”
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“It is not how good you are;
but how good you want to be....”

“If the wind will not
serve, take to the oars.”

8.  Mr Ringo CHIU FH B 98 5T A
9.  MrBryan CHAN PBRR52 T4 8. 10.
10. Prof Michael FIRTH {ERR IR |
11.  Mr Trini TSANG IS 5 e
12. Ms Samantha HO ARER LT £ 13_‘7"114. F
13. Ms Anna WONG BEERHLT ~
14. Mr Stephen WONG F e A
15. Mrs Edith CHAN PREEN IS+

(Chief Executive) (TR E)
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Activities Highlights
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2012

HKSI CPT seminar
BRABLRBERE - SEED

Securitios
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28 Feb
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HKSI Chairman's Cocktail & LE Achievers Award Ceremony
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Seminar Series on “Banking & Finance Day”
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30 May
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HKSI Scholarship Award Ceremony
2012-13
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8 Jul
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HKSI representatives shared experience with
delegates from the Capital Markets & Securities
Authority, Tanzania

Ea B 1A 5 fE o5 Capital Markets & Securities Authority
WRERDZLKR

16 Aug
A TS

Ex-Deputy Commissioner of
ICAC Mr Tony Kwok shared with
members about his insight on
corporate ethics management
AEIRBEERXELE  HEg
Bl [bx
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The HKSI organised the first mentoring programme to
provide more support to young professionals
BefipE—EMRE - BFRESER
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Operations Highlights — Introduction

IiEaHE — 515

The Operations Highlights provides a summary of the activities of the
Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute (HKSI) since our last
annual report to October 2013.

Annual General Meeting (AGM) 2012

The fifteenth AGM of the Institute was held on 5 December 2012. Prof
Simon Ho (Vice Rector - Academic Affairs of University of Macau), Miss
Angelina Kwan (Managing Director, Chief Operating Officer and Group
Executive Director of REORIENT Financial Markets Limited) and Mr
Anthony Muh (Chief Executive Officer of H.R.L. Morrison & Co Capital
Management) retired from the Board and the Institute sincerely thanked
them for their contribution. Two new directors were elected to office;
they are Prof Michael Firth (Hong Kong Economic Journal Chair Professor
of Finance of Lingnan University) and Mr John Maguire (Head of
Corporate Finance of REORIENT Financial Markets Limited). Mr
Colin Shaftesley (Partner of Financial Services Practice of
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hong Kong) and Mr Trini Tsang (Director and
General Manager of Wocom Holdings Limited) retired by rotation and
being eligible for re-election, were re-elected at the AGM. The returning
board members were: Mr Craig Lindsay (Managing Director and Chief
Operating Officer of CITIC Securities International Investment
Management (HK) Limited), Mr Bryan Chan (Co-Head of Equities and FIC
Business, Global Markets Division of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing
Limited), Ms Samantha Ho, Dr Cynthia Lam (Asia Head of Compliance of
Bloomberg L.P.), Mr Philip Tye, Ms Anna Wong (Managing Director,
Market Area Head, Greater China for Private Banking Asia Pacific
Division of Credit Suisse Group) and Mr Peter Wong (Overseas Business
Advisor of Haitong Holdings Limited).

In addition, three directors were appointed by the SFC - namely, Mr
Ringo Chiu (Managing Director and Chief Operating Officer of CITIC
Securities International Company Limited), Mr Derek Shek (Director of
Licensing of SFC) and Mr Stephen Wong (Chief Executive Officer of HSBC
Broking Services (Asia) Limited).

At the first meeting of the Board, Mr Craig Lindsay was elected as the

new Chairman of the Institute for the year 2013. HKSI Chief Executive
Mrs Edith Chan was re-appointed as board director.
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Operations Highlights — Professional Examinations

ITHiEeHE —FRSR

The Curriculum and Examinations Department (CED) primarily develops
and maintains quality examinations for practitioners engaged in
regulated activity to meet the licensing requirements. It also offers
professional qualifications for candidates to advance their careers in the
financial services industry. Major examinations developed and
maintained by the CED include Licensing Examination for Securities and
Futures Intermediaries (LE), Advanced Certificate in International and
Domestic Wealth Planning (ACIDWP) and HKSI Professional Diploma in
Financial Markets (PDFM). In addition, CED administers and facilitates
the offering of other international and domestic professional
examinations such as Certified International Investment Analyst (CIIA)
Final Examination, Certified International Wealth Manager (CIWM) Final
Examination, MPF Intermediaries Examination, and PRC Securities
Regulations Examination in Hong Kong.

HKSI continues to hold LE in Mainland China (Paper 1) and Taiwan
(Papers 1, 7, 8, 9, and 12) via the cooperation with the Securities
Association of China (SAC) and the Taiwan Securities and Futures
Institute (SFI) respectively.

For the continuous updating of existing LE study manuals, the second
edition of LE Paper 7 was published in February 2013. Furthermore, two
new LE papers, Papers 15 and 16, were launched in October 2013 for
the implementation of the new sponsors regulation regime.

We continue to see a decline in LE enrolment since the peak in 2008.
From October 2012 to September 2013, there were a total of 23,668
enrolments for LE, a decline of 23% in the equivalent period last year.
Apart from Paper 1, which recorded the lion’s share for enrolment (being
required for licencing as Representatives and/or Responsible Officers for
all regulated activities except for Type 3), the most popular LE paper was
Paper 7. The pass rate for all papers ranged from 37% to 82%, with the
average at 61%.
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Operations Highlights — Professional Examinations (con’t)

THEEHRE — SRER ()

LE Paper Statistics
EREALSTESR

Average Pass Rate of Individual LE Papers (October 2012 to September 2013)*
ERERAERAE 2 FIIEHEE(2012F10 BE2013F9 A) *

No. of  Enrolment Rates Average
Enrolments* In Each Paper Pass Rate

BERHAE
wmEANR ASHIEE Bl TIHEHRE
Paper 1 5— 12,929 54.6% 59%
Paper 2 5 1,218 5.1% 73%
Paper 3 5= 298 1.3% 82%
Paper 4 Y 31 0.1% 74%
Paper 5 Eh 253 1.1% 79%
Paper 6 BN 785 3.3% 77%
Paper 7 B+ 3,551 15.0% 60%
Paper 8 &\ 3,011 12.7% 64%
Paper 9 BN 801 3.4% 48%
Paper 10 &+ 43 0.2% 37%
Paper 11 E+— 201 0.8% 80%
Paper 12 S = 547 2.3% 69%

#

Total/Overall

* I RFHBFLTBIERBANRAERREREAN
&
Includes multiple enrolments by the same individuals during the year # BRER-ZEEZFANSRITE

Data for the LE offered in the Mainland China and Taiwan are not included

No. of LE” Enrolments (July 1999 to September 2013)
BEREAAREAR(1999F 7 AZE2013F9 A)

Enrolment
Number#

WwWENR#

80,000

67,683
70,000
60,000 54,980A
50,000 44,153 43375 \

38,693
40,000 35,070 37.120 \33,861 33,698 :

4 23,668

30,000 19,242
20,000 :V
10,000 594 5534

o _././

19992 2000*22 2001*2° 2002* 2003* 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

A Licensing Examination for Securities and Futures Intermediaries (LE) was offered since June 2003 &% & B 51t 2 B B E S (B Z ) 2003 6 A A4
# Includes multiple enrolments by the same individuals during the period £ 3E[F — & A £ Z AR A K 2 X R Z
1 HKSI Foundation Programme Examination (FPE) and HKSI Financial Market Principal Programme Examination (PPE) have been replaced by the LE in June 2003 &5

FERBEEAREZARBEES2RSRMEEEREZHE K 2003 F 6 ARABRSHIMN

2 Futures and Options Exchange Participant Examination (FOE) has been replaced by the FPE in 2001 HI & J% HilE < 5 pr e Bl 22 5 2 74 2001 SE 10 08 78 5 Ebr 2 A

RIEZHIMK

3 Securities Brokers Examination (SBE) and Broker's Representatives Examination (BRE) have been replaced by the FPE and PPE in 2000 554847 % 5 o &40 R £ Z 5

BN 2000 FHEBEABREAREZARBEESFZR ERMEEEREZSHDK
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Operations Highlights — Professional Examinations (con’t)

THGEEHRE — SRER ()

Other Domestic Professional Examinations

Ht A R EH

Examination

ZH

Advanced Certificate in International

and Domestic Wealth Planning
(ACIDWP)
KRR ERESRBE

HKSI Professional Diploma in
Financial Markets
BEARLERREESSRMIS
EE3¢:

MPF Intermediaries Examination

BEETNTAZH

Target Market Practitioners
HEzTHBREAR

For market practitioners to become a
competent wealth planner.
RBBITIS MR A BB R — R B ER
MEREIMMR

This examination helps candidates fulfil
their life-long learning goals and
licensing requirements.

REA M ZEEIRFBERNB IR
HA BB ES -

For individuals wishing to register as
MPF intermediaries with the MPFA.
REEGMAEERREEHNAL

ik o

Recoghnition

)

Association of International Wealth
Management (AIWM)
BEEEIREGE

- Securities and Futures Commission
(SFC)
ERLPEEBETELZES(BEY)

- Office of the Commissioner of
Insurance (OCI)

RER ¥ BRI R (1RERRR )

- Society of Registered Financial
Planners Ltd (RFP-HK)

MR HE

- Association of International Wealth
Management (AIWM)

B EERGE

- Association of Certified International
Investment Analysts (ACIIA)
BRI E D ITEh &

- Curtin University of Technology,
Australia
JE)M Curtin University of Technology

- Edinburgh Napier University, Scotland
#x /1% B3 Edinburgh Napier University

Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Authority (MPFA)
BEMAEEHEERR(ELR)
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Operations Highlights — Professional Examinations (con’t)

THEEHRE — SRER ()

Other International Professional Examinations

HttRRERZH

Examination

ZH

Certified International Investment

Analyst (CIIA) Final Examination
BIRR LR & 2 47 B (CNIA) AR B 4%
ZH

Certified International Wealth
Manager (CIWM) Final Examination
FET BB B = 4632 (cwMm) HR AR E 5

PRC Securities Regulations

Examination
A FERR B 3R
15

Target Market Practitioners

Ha2hHREAR

For individuals wishing to work/working
in the finance and investment industry.

REERFERIEETENALMR

A professional qualification for
experienced financial, legal and other
professionals in the wealth management
industry.
—HEREMAMEERTRT AL
BIE  EREFEBNEEALMRA
BEERK-

For Hong Kong professionals wishing to
practise in Mainland China.

ABSENAMARNBTEEEABMR °
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Recoghnition
L)

- Association of Certified International

Investment Analysts (ACIIA)
R MIRE S TE S
- Securities and Futures Commission
(SFC)
BEMREEREREZES
- LOMA (Life Office Management
Association, Inc.)
LOMAEIR & BRI E 2 H &
- Financial Skills Partnership (FSP),
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Operations Highlights — Professional Examinations (con’t)

THGEEHRE — SRER ()

Profile of Candidates
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Below University
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By Education Level
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RA &

4%
Student
24

By Business Sector
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Securities-related
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University or above
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Operations Highlights — Professional Examinations (con’t)

THEEHRE — SRER ()

Examinations Committee
The Examinations Committee considers issues relating to the design,

ZREEE
EREERBRALAR  RRRABAH

ENEAFE - TESHRN MBEERER
The committee has made significant contributions to the review and REeIXHMEMES  ERIEHREEAEZESR

enhancement of the LE and other examinations offered by the HKSI, In  #yiEH - (FEEEAXER - ZE@BHAHFLELE
BEIE R0B3FRARTTHREE - &
FRLBEHZBENBNEEER

development and maintenance of quality examinations for the industry.

particular, in the launch of the new sponsors’ examination. Chaired by
Mr Colin Shaftesley, the committee met five times in 2013. We are
grateful to the valuable contribution of the committee members.

Examinations Committee @EZHZEE=
Mr Colin SHAFTESLEY (Chairman) HEFRE(ERF) Mr Roger LEE* ?%ﬁf‘ai‘
Mr Bryan CHAN BRR R S Mr William LEUNG® REREES
Mr Steve CHAN* B B 3 4 A Mr Anthony MUH* INERAE*
Ms Julia CHARLTON? BAteE Lt Mr David NGAI* BRE e *
Mr Paul CHENG B E s S i [EEIEETE) St 10 REE Mt
Ms Catherine CHEUNG BREH L+ M Trini TSANG* mﬁfﬁe it
Mr Gary CHEUNG? SRABEE? Ms Jill WONG® b
Mr SF WONG* EHIKEN A *
Mr Thomas HULME® BB LS Mr Craig LINDSAY MEM L
Prof Vincent KWAN 28 on 5 HUE Mrs Edith CHAN BREEN IS+
Mr Lionel KWOK* SRR LGS A * Ms Ireen YEUNG (Secretary) HBEP R+ (FE)
Prof LAM Kin* R *
Mr Christopher LEE TS E * Members in 2012 * 2012V EE

Thanks for those who have provided us their photos.
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Operations Highlights — Professional Examinations (con’t)

THGEEHRE — SRER ()

Additional Acknowledgement

The following are reviewers of LE study manuals/question bank and
contributors to the HKSI examinations. We are grateful for their valuable

contribution.

Reviewers of the LE
Study Manuals

Mr Nigel DAVIS

Mr Oliver GOH*

Ms Jing GU

Mr Chin-Chong LIEW?
Mr Keith NOYES

Ms I-Ping SOONG?
Mr Allen TZE

Contributors to HKSI
Examinations

LE External Assessors

Mr Alex CHAN

Mr Jeffrey CHAN*
Mr Joseph CHAN
Ms Marcella CHAN®
Mr Louis CHOWS®

Mr David FRIEDLAND?
Mr Lawrence FUNG®
Ms Vivian HU

Mr Victor LEUNG®
Mr Martin SABINE
Mr SIN Yiu Sang

Mr Stephen SO

EREREE
FHzHEE
Nigel DAVIS %t 4
Oliver GOH /c 41
mEFL T
BIREE ST A2

SRR A
REFLrE3
HEE T E

B 1) 55 A
PR 71 ST A4
PR SRR T A
PREE L £ 5
SR nba o
David FRIEDLAND 3¢ 4 7
RS GRS 8
FFERZ T
RIHsR T A&
AR 55 &
TR
ERAEAH A

H o Bt

THKEREEREARE T MAEE  BR
ERAEENEE R EREAAL -

R0 R B R BB -

Reviewers of the LE

Question Bank

Ms Julia CHARLTON
Mr Philip TYE

Mr Danny WAN?®

Mr John WAN

Mr Frankie YAN**

Mr Henry YEUNG

Mr Raymond YUEN*2

BnEAEEE
ZHEE
AaE L

Philip TYE %t 4

R IR ST A 20
B ERAEY
TH#e R

R xEEL

PDFM External Assessors

Mr Alex CHAN
Dr Daniel MOK
Mr Raymond YUEN

ACIDWP Reviewers

Mr Reto FUCHS
Mr SF WONG

BR& LA
BRMEL
REHLE

Reto FUCHS 4t 4
=BV L

Thanks for those who have provided us their photos.
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Operations Highlights — Membership
THizEHRE — 2HE

The HKSI is a professional membership organisation for financial Z©Z4ANEXSEEE @ EREHEE
practitioners to acquire knowledge, build network and relationship for & ARMEE R @ B2 B R pIEEN 5 B3
advancement and give back to the industry. Given our standing in the 7 - Z2@WEE (7 @ Ko ERETRSBEH

profession, the Institute continues to attract individuals and corporations =3 A E f1[E § j][])\ @ E\ﬂ'ﬁl] o RIEZXIK A
from different sectors of the finance industry to join our ranks. Through (AASkKEEEE & ﬁzﬁ MR A HEE R @
the corporate and individual membership affiliation, our services are 16,0004 ii?%/\él o & B A 2 A3 A A AR
offered to over 16,000 professionals in the field. Leveraging on 2 HIGRIE&Boa 2 A +H)H ¥ KI2TE
members’ expertise and active participation, we are well-positioned to & - (R BRI A REETREH - Wike)7%
reinforce professional standards and promote best practices for the RAENZEEEBEZS o

beneficial development of the industry.

a_'n"\a?f‘: L]
daazensun

S
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Operations Highlights — Membership (con’t)

THEEHwE — & ()

Profile of Individual Members

BAEEESR

By Membership Category
S8

3% . Honorary Fellows/Fellows

REGE AREE

Ordinary Members
o1% [ 3

* The HKSI also has over 7,000 student members

* BeHFE7,0005245E8

By Business Sector

TED M

18%
Other
Efth

9%
Investment Consultancy

REER

14%
Banking
817

és§£ciate Members
Blg8

Affiliate Members
MEEE

23%
Brokage
&4

19%

Investment & Fund Management
RERSER
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Professional Services

EXRT
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Operations Highlights — Membership (con’t)
THEEHE — HE(HE)

Profile of Corporate Members

== = > BN
gegaEl
By Company Size
AERE
4% 4%
300-499 Employees 500+ Emplo;fes
300-499 % B8 T 500+ % 5T

21

16%
100-299 Employees
100-299 % E T

76%
Less than 100 Employees
L1008 T

By Business Sector

(R ki
3%
(0} Other
6% ther
Investment Consultancy -
% & B
12%
Banking
RIT
42%
Brokage
15% o4
Professional Services
HERTS
22%
Investment & Fund Management
REEGER
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Operations Highlights — Membership (con’t)

THEEHwE — T (1|)

Membership Committee
The Membership Committee reviews new applications for membership &%£Z%

SREFEHEAARARNSERE

2 8
from individuals and corporations, and make recommendations to the WHI@ERA LA 2 ELEAOIEBEEE @ Y
Board on issues relating to membership services and the discipline of ZTEE2IZHiES E8ZESE (WIEREE

individual members. The Nomination Committee, a sub-committee of
the Membership Committee, helps review applications for nominated
Fellows. Chaired by Mr Peter Wong, the committee met five times in

I'H =\ \D]]u

2013. We are grateful to the valuable contribution of the committee S8R o

members.

Membership Committee

Mr Peter WONG (Chairman)
Ms Vivian CHAN

Mr Eric HO

Prof Simon HO*

Mr Stephen HUI*

Dr Bill KWOK

Dr Kent LAI

Dr Cynthia LAM*

Mr Dannis LEE*

Mr Lawrence LEE?

Mr LIM Wah Sai*

Ms Alexandra LO

Mr Benson LO*

Mr Louis MAK

Mr Anthony MUH*

Dr Ronald WAN?

Mr Richard WINTER*

Mr Andrew WONG*

Ms Anna WONG

Mr SF WONG*

Mr Craig LINDSAY

Mrs Edith CHAN

Mr Teddie CHUNG (Secretary)
Ms Daisy LO (Secretary)

BRZRE
AR (£%)

PR ER 22+
ARG AE
AT JIE ST 2445 *
PR ST
FEZEL
RERERB LT
WRRIE L *
A
TEBE A2
MEETR I A *
EEELLT
B>
RN A
TRE SRS *
BN A3
BUoKE S
EEELE
=EMZT
EIKBY A *
MER I E
PREEN IS XL

BB E (WE)
ERBE L+ (WE

3

Thanks for those who have provided us their photos.

Nomination Committee

Mr Peter WONG (Chairman)
Ms Vivian CHAN

Mr Stephen HUI

Dr Bill KWOK

Dr Cynthia LAM*

Mr Dannis LEE*

Mr Lawrence LEE

Mr Anthony MUH*

Dr Ronald WAN

Mr Richard WINTER

Ms Anna WONG

Mr SF WONG*

Mr Craig LINDSAY

Mrs Edith CHAN

Mr Teddie CHUNG (Secretary)
Ms Daisy LO (Secretary)

* Members in 2012

AREREBRERS

T BPEBFVRZEAERCEMNRB &
SHEARILCEETERE  7P2013F A
Tﬁﬁgﬁ HMRORHEZESHENE

REEES

=BRLE ()
PREF 2+
FRERR S A
BEEEL
PR *
SR>
TEIBEE
IRE S *
BRAEL
BoKERE
BERLL
FIk B S A
REE A
BREEX S Lt
EELs A ()
BB 2+ (FhgE)
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Operations Highlights — Membership (con’t)
THEEHE — HE(HE)

Corporate Advisory Council EEAZAEES
The Corporate Advisory Council is an advisory and liaison council EHiEZHFEELI/EABE LS EHES /K
between our corporate members and the Institute. Chaired by the Board £ E:EHEEHZE LEeEREERIEME

Chairman, the council met in November 2012. We are grateful to the

valuable contribution of the committee members.

Corporate Advisory

Council

Dr AU King-lun*

Ms Vivian CHAN

Mr CHEN Shuang

Mr CHENG Chao

Mr Gary CHEUNG?

Mr Paul DAY?

Mr Lieven DEBRUYNE
Mr GUO Chun

Mr Paul HEFFNER

Mr Anthony HO

Mr HUANG Ming Xiang
Mr Stephen HUI*

Mr KC KWAN

Mr LEE Seng-Huang®
Mr Thomas LEE

Ms Susan LI

Ms LIN Xiang Hong
Mr Desmond LIU®

(g Ry
PREE 2L

BeR 3 5 A
FEHSAE

iR AL A2
Paul DAY 7t 43
ZERBKE
Shati s A
Paul HEFFNER %t 4
RN B S A
=R A
PR S A4
RS EE
ZRIE S S
FMAE A
Zol i+
MRIEAL 22+
Bg e

10

Thanks for those who have provided us their photos.
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BRANEZEEKENEEER

Mr Peter LO’

Mr Anthony MUH*8
Mr Terry PAN

Mr David RUAN

Mr James SHIPTON
Ms Barbara SHIU
Mr Yangzhou SONG
Mr Andrew SUM?®
Dr TAN Yue Heng'®
Mr Alec TSUI**

Mr SF WONG*

Mr Stephen WONG
Dr YIM Fung'?

Mr YIN Ke

Mr YU Wai Keung
Mr YU Yong*®

Mr Craig LINDSAY
Mrs Edith CHAN

* Members in 2012
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Operations Highlights — External Relations

ITHiEaHE — HIMRE

The Institute actively participates in the discussion of market issues and
promotion of industry development via linkage with local and
international professional associations, business and industry
organisations as well as regulators and government institutions. In
addition, the HKSI is also an ambassador to promote Hong Kong’s
finance system and regulatory framework to incoming delegates.

Further to our engagement with the regulators and industry in promoting
standards in the private wealth management and sponsors field, we also
received multiple delegations from Korea, Malaysia, Tanzania and China
Securities Regulatory Commission. We shared with them updates on
Hong Kong’s financial industry and our various initiatives to further the
development of our industry. We also actively participated in regional
and global platforms including the Association of Certified International
Investment Analysts and Asian Securities and Investments Federation,
hosting the former’s Council Meeting in November and taking up the
position of vice-chair in the latter.

For talent development, we gave career talks on campus to prepare
graduates for market entry. In addition, we were invited to share with
students from the Shanghai University QWC College, as well as Hong
Kong and Shanghai students participating in 2013 “Pilot Scheme for
Crossborder Study Tour for Post-secondary Financial Talents” organised
by the Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau.

PeRBEAMIBEREXRE FARTE
MM EERBRBUTHENBE - BiRSH

BHEMGRBN R - HETTRER © I
B REEHIRENAE  MRDETNA
BN REHMEERE -

]
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TRERE © &fﬂﬂﬁzﬁ%éﬁifﬁﬁﬁ’\fﬂ&” a
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EESHENIMEE  URBEDNE %’f&&
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m} Jiliy mh )3
E
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Requests for Visits or Collaborations
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Academic Institutions
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42%
Professional Organisations
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23%
Financial Institutions
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Operations Highlights — External Relations (con’t)

THiEeHRE — HINRE (&)

Communications Committee
The Communications Committee provides input and advice to promote
the profile of HKSI in line with the Institute’s overall communication

BREEE
{Tiﬁaﬁﬁ

SHEEBENRE - SieE
SRRMLARR - REGHEEMELERE

strategy. Chaired by Mr John Maguire, the committee met five times in Eif » R2013FNER1T T X 2% » Foif

2013. We are grateful to the valuable contribution of the committee

members.

Communications Committee

Mr John MAGUIRE (Chairman)

Mr Joseph CHAN
Mr Gary CHEUNG*
Mr Ringo CHIU

Mr HO Lic-ki*

Prof Simon HO*
Mr Robert JONES*
Miss Angelina KWAN
Mr Dannis LEE?

Ms Anthea LEUNG®
Mr LI Ming Kit*

Ms Alexandra LO*
Mr Benson LO

Mr Louis MAK*

BREES

EEMEE (EE)
PR 75 &

R AE A *

i [ 5 4% A

] 7] B 5 Ak *

Al BT 3% *
Robert JONES Jc 4 ¢
s/ A
it o
P2 +3
ZBRGESE A
BEETL
BIEREE

IR P S A

Thanks for those who have provided us their photos.

Mr Marc MORRISON
Mr Anthony MUH*

Mr Oliver NG*

Mr Colin SHAFTESLEY*
Mr Christopher TANG*
Mr Samuel TSANG*

Mr Trini TSANG

Mr Lewis WAN

Ms Barbara WANG*

Dr Clement WONG*

Mr SF WONG*

Mr Craig LINDSAY

Mrs Edith CHAN

Ms Daisy LO (Secretary)

* Members in 2012
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Operations Highlights — Professional Events

THiESHE — BERED

The Institute is committed to provide high quality professional
development services to its members and industry practitioners. During
the period from October 2012 to September 2013, 64 professional
events were held, with enrolment of more than 3,500 in total. A majority
of these events qualified for CPT credits, providing a useful platform for
industry practitioners to obtain technical and market updates,
compliance and regulatory briefings, as well as guidance on ethics and
corporate governance matters.

During the reporting period, the Institute was honored to have Miss Au
King-Chi, Permanent Secretary for FSTB (Financial Services) to grace the
HKSI Chairman’s Cocktail and LE Achievers Award 2013 in celebration
of outstanding achievers for the Licensing Examination Papers. In
addition, two signature roundtable luncheons were hosted for keynote
speakers Mr Ashley Alder, Chief Executive Officer of SFC and Mr Charles
Li, Chief Executive of HKEx to share their views and insights on the
industry. At our SFC Executive Director Series, Mrs Alexa Lam, Deputy
Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director spoke for us while Ms
Alice Law, Chief Operating Officer and Executive Director of Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Authority spoke at our Meeting with Your
Government Officials (MYGO) Series. These regulatory update sessions
remain one of the most sought after events of the HKSI.

For the coming period, we will continue to build on the excellent
momentum we have achieved, rolling-out existing and new initiatives
such as the Chief Officers Series. The inaugural Chief Officers Series was
kicked-off by Ms Estella Ng, Chief Financial Officer of Country Garden
Holdings Company Limited in November 2013, providing valuable
insights into the operations and prospect of the PRC real estate market.

Professional Events by Type

BEXEHER
11%
Networking Events
(Overseas and Local)

At B HNZ I A B
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49% i R B A

B NRASEMITENREERBEERE
ZERARTS - 20124 10 A £ 20134 9 A HAFE K
BITEATEEHEE) - 2 INEBEER3,500 A
R o BEEB RO FERFESEEBER
RItEERE—(EFERNFES - LEGEHE &
MM ER » GREEEMN « UARITHER
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Operations Highlights — Professional Events (con’t)

THiGEHRE — FREE(F)

Professional Events Committee

The Professional Events Committee provides quality ideas and contacts
for the HKSI in the development of professional events and activities for
members and market practitioners. For the 2013 term, the committee
plans, promotes, organises, and sponsors professional CPT and CPD
events and other related professional local and overseas activities.
Chaired by Dr Cynthia Lam, the committee met five times in 2013. We
are grateful to valuable contribution of committee members.

EXEHRES
Y EHEEREHGERTBNEAETLED
MER - APER{EASNRATNBREE -

2013F A ZLZECBEREZEEI - &
BEXEHELRY szﬁm*ﬁ%amm&iﬁ\@
FEEMEE O HE - REE) - ZE®
M*f%i%ﬁﬁiﬁéﬁzﬁ'%2013¢W55%ﬁ?£
ez ETMRORHALZESKENERR
%‘ﬁ o

Professional Events BEXTHEES

Committee

Dr Cynthia LAM (Chairman) WEBEEL(EF) Mr Bonn LIUS BB ES

Mr Robert BUNKER®! TR A Mr Anthony MUH* IREEFE*

Mr Bryan CHAN PR o8 ST A Mr Martin ROGERS® BERBITES

Dr Eva CHAN? PRATEEIE 12 Mr Alec TSUI” TRIBEE LT

Mr Andrew FUNG* M RS A Mr David TUTHILL* David TUTHILL 4t 4= *
Ms Samantha HO AR £ Mr SF WONG* =IKEN A *

Mr Kevin KING* HiEREE Mr Craig LINDSAY MEHELE

Ms Christine KUNG* FEpF Lt * Mrs Edith CHAN PREEN IS+
Miss Angelina KWAN AN Ms Clara TANG (Secretary) BB EUNE (ME)
Mr Stuart Hamilton LECKIE® (A

Mr Baldwin LEE* AfE A A * Members in 2012 * 2012F 7&K 8

Thanks for those who have provided us their photos.

27 Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute Annual Report 2013

ARERBRERE - EULEGE -



Operations Highlights — Professional Education

THiGaHRE — FRNT

As one of the leading training providers in Hong Kong, the HKSI
continues to offer a wide spectrum of high quality professional training
to help enhance the competency of the securities and investment
practitioners in Hong Kong.

During October 2012 to September 2013, nearly 40 new courses were
added to further the understanding and knowledge of the practitioners
on market trends and help them meet new regulatory requirements. For
example, a 5-hour SFC Refresher Course was developed for the New
Sponsor Regime which was effective on 1 October 2013. Also, several
new topics for executive workshop such as credit risk, European banking
crisis and equity investment were conducted during November to
December 2012. In addition to the existing e-courses, a 6-hour new
e-course on “Dodd-Frank Act” was launched in April 2013 to meet the
needs of the practitioners. Over 16,700 participants attended our 496
public or in-house courses and 560 enrolled to our e-courses. In June
2013, HKSI conducted a one-day training in Taiwan on “Practices and
Risk Management on RMB Wealth Management” for the Taiwan
Securities and Futures Institute’s members.

HKSI is now recognised by the Global Association of Risk Professionals
(GARP) as the first and sole Continuing Professional Education (CPE)
course provider in Hong Kong. HKSI continues to provide CPT/CPD/CPE
courses recognised by the SFC, MPFA and GARP as well as courses
approved for the IIQAS CPD Programme. HKSI is also the approved
preparatory course provider of the Chartered Alternative Investment
Analyst (CAIA) Examination and the Certified International Wealth
Manager (CIWM) Examination in Hong Kong.

E‘/\E
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Operations Highlights — Professional Education (con’t)

THEEHRE — SRNT (&)

Training Courses by Type
BIFRED

4% 52%
Professional Certificate In-house T[airlirlg
Programmes RRIAEBIEN
HEZERE
\— 41%
Continuous
0
E3 % Professional Training (CPT)*
s BEEEIEIRE -
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* By Content
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Operations Highlights — Professional Education (con’t)

THEEHRE — SRNT(A)

Professional Education Committee

The Professional Education Committee is mainly responsible for
formulating training and education policy, discussing issues pertinent to

EXHERES
EEYE RS T BARBHIBAER
% BT RAE BROAMRE - U

training and educational needs of the industry, and to monitor the [ ES5REZ)|1Z B E & - & B € [ Philip Tye

standard and quality of training. Chaired by Mr Philip Tye, the committee
met five times in 2013. We are grateful to the valuable contribution of

the committee members.

Professional Education

Commiittee

Mr Philip TYE (Chairman)
Mr Henry CHAN*

Dr Richard CHOW*

Mr Patrick CICHY*

Mr Graham COTTINGHAM?
Mr Paul DAY?

Prof Michael FIRTH

Mr Oliver GOH*

Ms Yvonne HSIN*

Ms Luzia HUNG*

Mr Eugene LEE®

Mr Kevin LIEM®

Mr Anthony MUH*

Mr POON Chiu Kwok*
Ms Elizabeth SOON*

EXYEERES

Philip TYE 24 (£ /%)
FeR £8)8 5% A *
AtREE L

Patrick CICHY %t 4 *
Graham COTTINGHAM 4 4= 2
Paul DAY 5t 4 3

AR SR

Oliver GOH 7t 4 *
TR e
REM Lz *

TR S
MF R ES
INEREE

ERBE S AE >
FRELIT >

Mr Pascal VINAIS
Dr Ronald WAN*
Ms Barbara WANG’
Mr Andrew WONG*
Ms Anna WONG*
Mr Ernest WONG#
Mr SF WONG*

Mr Stephen WONG
Mr Craig LINDSAY
Mrs Edith CHAN

Mr Spencer LAU (Secretary)*
Mr Teddie CHUNG (Secretary)

* Members in 2012
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Operations Highlights — Finance and Administration

THiESHE — MBRITE

Finance and Administration

Finance and Audit Committee

For the year ended 31 March 2013, the Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income recorded a deficit of HK$5.1 million. Total
turnover was recorded at HK$42.0 million, consisting of income from
professional training courses HK$13.7 million, examinations HK$20.4
million, annual membership HK$4.2 million, seminars HK$2.1 million
and other income HK$1.6 million. The deficit was mainly a result of
diminishing LE enrolment and significant increase in rent. The Institute
had made appropriate measures to return the operations to a net
positive position.

The Audit Committee reviews the audited accounts. It met on an ad hoc
basis and was responsible to the Board in connection with accounting
and auditing matters. Chaired by Ms Samantha Ho, the committee met
on 13 August 2013. We are grateful to the valuable contribution of the
committee members.

Administration

Mrs Edith Chan, the Chief Executive, heads the administration of the
Institute. As of end of September, the Secretariat had 45 full-time staff
and 3 contract staff.

Audit Committee EItEES
Ms Samantha HO (Chairman)* AR+ (EF)L
Mr Ringo CHIU? it B 58 5 A 2

Miss Angelina KWAN* A/ NE *

Mr Anthony MUH* RER S *

Mr Derek SHEK? AR S

Mr SF WONG* EIKB) A *

Mr Stephen WONG* T e A4

Mr Craig LINDSAYS MBS ES

Mrs Edith CHAN® PREEN IS t®

Mr Alex MAK (Secretary) BRE L (WE) 3

* Members in 2012 * 2012F 2 &8

Thanks for those who have provided us their photos.
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Report of the Directors
EERESE

The directors submit herewith their annual report together with the
audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2013.

Principal Place of Business

Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute (the “Institute”) is an
institute incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered
office and principal place of business at Room 2404-09, 24th Floor,
Wing On Centre, 111 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Institute and its subsidiaries (the “group”) is
the provision of examinations leading to qualifications to securities
industry professionals. The group also provides seminars and continuing
training courses for members and practitioners to improve standards of
professional competence.

Change of Company’s Name

Pursuant to a special resolution passed on 18 June 2012, the nhame of
the company was changed from Hong Kong Securities Institute to Hong
Kong Securities and Investment Institute. The new name was effective
upon the issue of Certificate of Incorporation on Change of Name by the
Companies Registry on 28 June 2012.

Financial Statements

The deficit of the group for the year ended 31 March 2013 and the state
of the Institute’s and the group’s affairs as at that date are set out in the
financial statements on pages 37 to 67.

Transfer to General Fund

Deficit for the year of HK$5,105,689 (2012: surplus of HK$2,593,918)
has been transferred to general fund. Other movements in general fund
are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.

Fixed Assets

Movements in fixed assets during the year are set out in note 9 to the
financial statements.
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Report of the Directors

EER%E

Directors

The directors of the Institute during the year and up to the date of this

report are:

Mr Craig Blaser Lindsay (Chairman)*
Mr Anthony Yi Tong Muh (Chairman)
(retired on 5 December 2012)
Mr Ping Keung Chan
Ms Samantha Shuk Yee Ho
Dr Cynthia Kit Lan Lam*
Mr Philip Andrew Tye*
Ms Anna Wai Kwan Wong
Mr Peter Shiu Hoi Wong*
Mr Ringo Kwok Keung Chiu
(retired and re-appointed on 5 December 2012)
Mr Chi Fai Shek*
(retired and re-appointed on 5 December 2012)
Mr Colin Stuart Shaftesley*
(retired and re-elected on 5 December 2012)
Mr Trini Chi Suen Tsang
(retired and re-elected on 5 December 2012)
Mr Ying Kwan Wong
(appointed on 5 December 2012)
Prof Michael Arthur Firth
(elected on 5 December 2012)
Mr John Martin Maguire*
(elected on 5 December 2012)
Prof Simon Shun Man Ho
(retired on 5 December 2012)
Miss Angelina Agnes Kwan
(retired on 5 December 2012)
Mr Siu Fun Wong
(resigned on 19 October 2012)
Ms Edith Manling Ngan*
(appointed on 20 October 2012)
(retired and re-appointed on 5 December 2012)

* Members of Executive Committee
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Report of the Directors
EERESE

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No contract of significance to which the Institute was a party, and in
which a director of the Institute had a material interest, subsisted at the
end of the year or at any time during the year.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A
resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as honorary auditors of the
Institute is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

By order of the board

Mr Craig Lindsay
Chairman

Hong Kong, 13 August 2013
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Auditor’s Report
e RS

Independent auditor’s report to the members of Hong
Kong Securities and Investment Institute
(Incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong Kong
Securities and Investment Institute (the “Institute”) and its subsidiaries
(together “the group”) set out on pages 37 to 67, which comprise the
consolidated and company statements of financial position as at 31
March 2013, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in general fund and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements

The directors of the Institute are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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Auditor’s Report
573 S LTE S

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Institute and of the group as at 31
March 2013 and of the group’s deficit and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

Hong Kong, 13 August 2013
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

FEZEBRR

For the year ended 31 March 2013 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BE T =F=A=+—HLHFEO

ABHETITR)

Note 2013 2012
Mo
Turnover —F ]
Examination income Z= A $ 20,446,865 $ 26,111,348
Continuing professional training S B R RER U A
course income 13,655,284 16,244,926
Annual fees from members @S5 FE 4,161,191 4,347,468
Entrance fees from members e A28 28,620 51,420
Professional development seminar income EXTFEMITFWA 2,114,880 1,601,430
Sale of study materials SHEMEME 148,360 418,612
Cost of sales SHER A
Cost of study materials sold HEME MR A (14,143) (163,427)
Other income Hag A
Interest income F WA 228,619 269,447
Other income H AU A 1,248,662 1,244,151
$ 42,018,338 $ 50,125,375
Expenditure S
Staff costs 8 T A 4 $ 24,821,082 $ 26,441,579
Examination expenses EZRLH 914,109 804,900
Continuing professional training expenses HEE L 5,398,567 5,678,847
Printing and stationery ENRIl B2 32 B 1,487,725 1,761,021
Marketing TS HEE 1,146,204 1,494,569
Operating lease charges on premises BATEEHEE 4,866,201 3,688,379
Depreciation e 9 820,145 701,473
Other premises expenses HME T E R 1,348,286 1,481,421
Communications ET 769,229 903,714
Professional development seminar expenses  EHEEF & H 1,182,522 608,266
Travelling and entertainment EIRERBE 710,168 607,283
Bank charges WITFEE 583,139 726,326
Legal and professional fees FRENEERGER 1,298,754 1,099,065
Repair and maintenance WS RIRS 1,282,262 1,111,842
Management information system EIEE RS 137,888 216,049
Miscellaneous expenses A H 357,746 206,723
$ 47,124,027 $ 47,531,457
(Deficit) /surplus before taxation Bl (EE) Bt $ (5,105,689) $ 2,593,918
Income tax P57 - -
(Deficit) /surplus for the year transferred to AEEEALBEESH
general fund (B518) Btk 15 $ (5105,689) $ 2,593,918
Other comprehensive income Hib 2wl
Exchange differences on translation of B SN B A B B S Rk
financial statements of overseas subsidiaries  FTE= 4 HIE =% (25,445) 5,708
Total comprehensive income for the year FEZHKNGHALE $ (5,131,134) $ 2,599,626

The notes on pages 42 to 67 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

REMBERAR

At 31 March 2013 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

“E-=F=RA=1+—HABBIITR)

Note 2013 2012
=4
Non-current assets FRBEE
Fixed assets BE&E 9 $ 2188930 $ 1,011,236
Deposits e 1,493,807 =
$ 3,682,737 $ 1,011,236
Current assets REEE
Inventories - study materials FE - fEME $ 120,854 $ 122,732
Prepayments and other receivables FE S 0 Fz E At JE U R 12 1,514,127 2,516,608
Cash and cash equivalents RENRREEEY 13 27,661,995 37,434,391
$ 29,296,976 $ 40,073,731
Current liabilities REBAE
Accruals and other payables ezt R E A FE S 7 14 $ 809,239 $ 3,538,482
Deferred income IEEUA 14 3,220,012 3,464,889
$ 4029251 $ 7,003,371
Net current assets REEEZEE $ 25,267,725 $ 33,070,360
Net assets BEEFE $ 28,950,462 $ 34,081,596
Representing: K :
General fund TEES 15 $ 28,921,380 $ 34,027,069
Exchange reserve BE 5% 15 29,082 54,527

$ 28,950,462 $ 34,081,596

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 13

August 2013.

Mr Craig Lindsay

Ms Samantha Ho

~—~ ~— ~— ~— ~—

The notes on pages 42 to 67 form part of these financial statements.

Directors
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Statement of Financial Position

MEBRAR

At 31 March 2013 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

“E-=5=A=+—-HCAE%IIR)

Note 2013 2012
M
Non-current assets FRBEE
Fixed assets BE&E 9 $ 2,165,886 980,167
Deposits e 1,493,807 =
Investment in subsidiary I B AR E 10 100 100
$ 3,659,793 980,267
Current assets REEE
Inventories — study materials FE —WEMR $ 120,854 122,732
Prepayments and other receivables TEAT 3 R H A FE UL 5k 12 1,452,301 2,461,919
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUT T B A R 11 555 555
Cash and cash equivalents BERBEESEEY 13 27,322,359 37,057,954
$ 28,896,069 39,643,160
Current liabilities mEBE
Accruals and other payables et B R EMERNT 14 $ 703,973 3,449,007
Deferred income IRFEUA 14 3,220,012 3,464,889
$ 3,923,985 6,913,896
Net current assets RBEEFE $ 24,972,084 32,729,264
Net assets EEFRE $ 28,631,877 33,709,531
Representing: RE
General fund LEES 15 $ 28,631,877 $ 33,709,531
Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 13 EZFA_ZE—=F/)\ A +=Hix EIFFA] 3%
August 2013. H oo
Mr Craig Lindsay M= e 4

Ms Samantha Ho

~—~ ~— ~— ~— ~—

The notes on pages 42 to 67 form part of these financial statements.

Directors
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in General Fund

FeREEeEDR

For the year ended 31 March 2013 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
HE-Z-—=F=A=1+—HIEFEABEIIR)

General Exchange Total
fund reserve equity
LEES BB %S fERAAEE
Balance at 1 April 2011 R-ZE——FHA—HM&EHK $ 31433151 $ 48,819 $ 31,481,970
Surplus for the year FARER 2,593,918 - 2,593,918
Other comprehensive income FREMEEKZE
for the year - 5,708 5,708
Balance at 31 March 2012 and REB—-—F=A=+—HK
1 April 2012 “E-—_FA—HWAESR $ 34,027,069 $ 54,527 $ 34,081,596
Deficit for the year FNEE (5,105,689) = (5,105,689)
Other comprehensive income FREMEEKZE
for the year - (25,445) (25,445)
Balance at 31 March 2013 R-E—=
ZA=+—HW&sH $ 28,921,380 $ 29,082 $ 28,950,462
The notes on pages 42 to 67 form part of these financial statements. FA2EFeTENMEB AR BHERN—HD ©
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
FEBEeRE

For the year ended 31 March 2013 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE_F =—F=A=1—ALFECIEBIIR)

Note 2013 2012
(=2

(Deficit) /surplus for the year NEE (FE) Bth $ (5,105,689) $ 2,593,918
Adjustments for: FEIER -

Interest income FEUW A (228,619) (269,447)

Depreciation e 820,147 701,473
Operating (loss)/profit before changes in ZE &L BRI K=

working capital (E518) % F $ (4,514,461) $ 3,025,944
Decrease in inventories FERAD 1,878 158,635
Increase/(decrease) in placement FRUERTTRIEE I, CFd)

with banks 6,063,794 (8,285,838)
(Increase)/decrease in deposits, e - B REMm UK

prepayments and other receivables (=), m (491,326) 41,018
(Decrease)/increase in accruals and FETE A N EH M EA R

other payables CRA) /1 (2,729,243) 495,951
Decrease in deferred income TEEUT AR (244,877) (580,456)
Net cash used in operating activities R EEFTANE S TE $ (1,913,935) $ (5,144,746)
Investing activities RETH
Interest received 2 YF B $ 228619 $ 269,447
Payment for purchase of fixed assets BABTEEENK (1,997,400) (384,441)
Net cash used in investing activities BREFTHMANRESERE $ (1,768,781) $  (114,994)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents £ R H S EEYR A S8 $ (3,682,716) $ (5,259,740)
Cash and cash equivalents REINEESRBELSEEY

at beginning of the year 12,364,564 17,619,122
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes [EX& L5 (25,886) 5,182
Cash and cash equivalents as at R=EZA=+—HHWRER

31 March HEZEEY 13 $ 8,655,962 $ 12,364,564
The notes on pages 42 to 67 form part of these financial statements. FA2EFTBNNEB AT IEHREN—3D °
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Notes to the Financial Statements

M35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(ABEFIR)

Status and principal activities of the Institute 1 XAXERRREEXEK

The Institute was incorporated on 28 November 1997 under the ReRr—hhtE+—B =+ \BEE
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance as a company limited by ERCRABHEBR YT S BIEIRERE A
guarantee. A] °

Every member of the Institute has undertaken to contribute such ReZkEEE  BRUOEASEEETT
an amount as may be required (not exceeding $100) to the EERE M RAeK EEE Kn
Institute’s assets if it should be wound up while he is a member or — & [FeniAe X RERIE(TRE
within one year after he ceases to be a member. BE1007T) - BEZIESK AR EE -
The principal activity of the Institute is the provision of ReNTEEKEABLFEREEALTT
examinations leading to qualifications to securities industry MEEEBRER - NS ASENERN
professionals. The Institute also provides seminars and continuing A TR T & MBI IERAE - LAR
training courses for members and practitioners to improve S IR EFEIKFE o

standards of professional competence.

Significant accounting policies 2 FESHEE

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HKFRSs), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(HKASs) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. A
summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by
the group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that
are first effective or available for early adoption for the
current accounting period of the group. Note 3 provides
information on any changes in accounting policies resulting
from initial application of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the group for the current and prior
accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

(a) EHREH

AP EHREESIZBEBSTMAS
EAMFEEAE SN ERE
AR (A2 IERTE B AR E B
CEABMBRELR) (BB
EADNMRE)  BEAREHRE
MBEBCRRMEBIDE AR EREL A
TRASERANEZESFBER
g °

EAGMAEREM T ETHEIM
KAEETRK BB BERE LR - &
LERIEAREEE RS MR
IR AT IR R RA - FEEASE
)75 A &0 #6 [ U W48 FE PR SE L FTRT
NS T RIZERIFT 3| BUE ATAIIA 7
S RN TA ST EREE B
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HIRPIEES ©
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Notes to the Financial Statements

A 35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LA

®3IR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

43

(b)

(c)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2013 comprise the Institute and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “group”).

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recoghised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Investment in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the group. Control
exists when the group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from its activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights
that presently are exercisable are taken into account.

Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute Annual Report 2013

2 FESHBEE®

(b)

(c)

MHBERNERERE
BE_FT—="F-_A=1+—HL#F
JE BVAR & B TS TR 2RO AN & A YR
nA) (g [ A%E]) -

IRBLABI S Bk
B EREE-

A PAE 2 B AN 1E

EREERERAETA(BEMBR
SEADWM B HRAREIELE S
BRER  UREE B BA
MY HNREBERRTENH
B - AT ARRER o B fEEH AR
RRERBAEERMNETE R E
EREARAREENZREMAR
tEHR) - HERBK T EEEEE
ERKBEMEEANRSMEERSR
18 B RR TED (B B P 11 L 54 T O R
BERAERABEB RN ERT 88

=]

%ﬁ@@$%%ﬁxﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ@

RER - MREEHEFTHETRAER
EFELERETONE EFEE
SEZHRAMRER  REFTHE
RIMARBEAELE - QISEIE

A R

27
u?Ju\ °©

71 8 BA i A0 R 2K BA ] 7

RETE R BRNRE

MiE A BEAREEH B -

EAKEERAE —REEBNTH
REERR  BUAREXRBHE

=
&r
5

g BIARSEEZRG T ERE - 5T
ERGHAEGIER - BATA 17

{ig‘j/{% E?X?JT*%E u‘l’ EW



Notes to the Financial Statements

M35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(ABEFIR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

2 FESHBE®

(c)

(d)

Investment in subsidiaries (Continued)

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances and transactions and any unrealised profits arising
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent
that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Institute’s statement of financial position, an
investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment
losses (see note 2(h)), unless the investment is classified as
held for sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified
as held for sale).

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated in the statement of financial position
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
(see note 2(h)).

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of
fixed assets, less their estimated residual value, if any, using
the straight line method over their estimated useful lives as
follows:

- Leasehold improvements Over the term of lease
- Computer equipment 3 years
- Office equipment, furniture 5 years

and fixtures

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any,
are reviewed annually.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
item of fixed assets are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the item and are recognised in statement of
comprehensive income on the date of retirement or disposal.

(c)
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A 35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LA

®3IR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

45

(e)

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow

to the group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be

measured reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or loss as

follows:

()

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Subscriptions from members

Subscriptions represent entrance fees from new
members and annual fees from existing members.
Entrance fees from new members are recognised as
income when the applicant has been approved as a
member of the Institute by the Membership Committee
and the fees have been received. Annual fees from
existing members are recognised as income by the
Institute over the period to which they relate. The
unrecognised portion of annual fees is recorded as
deferred income in the statement of financial position.

Income from professional development seminars,
continuing professional training courses and
examinations

Such income is recognised when the related seminar,
course or examination has been held.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

Sales of study materials

Revenue is recognised when study materials are sold
to customers which is taken to be the point in time
when the customer has accepted the study materials
and the related risk and rewards of ownership.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

M35 R RO EE

(Expressed in

(ABEFIR)

Hong Kong dollars)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

()

(8)

Foreign currencies translation

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the reporting date.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the foreignh exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair
value was determined.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. ltems
of statement of financial position are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
reporting date. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised directly in a separate component of equity.

Operating lease charges

Leases of assets under which the lessor has not transferred
all the risks and benefits of ownership are classified as
operating leases.

Where the group has the use of assets under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to the
statement of comprehensive income in equal instalments
over the accounting periods covered by the lease term,
except where an alternative basis is more representative of
the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to
the statement of comprehensive income in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.

2 FESHBE®
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Notes to the Financial Statements

A 35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(AEEFIR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

a7

Impairment of trade and other receivables

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are
measured as the difference between the carrying
amount of the financial asset and the estimated future
cash flows, discounted where the effect of discounting

(h) Impairment of assets
(i)
is material.
(ii)

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify
indications that the following assets may be impaired
or, except in the case of goodwill, an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

- fixed assets; and

- investment in subsidiaries (except for those
classified as held for sale or included in a
disposal group that is classified as held for sale)

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. In addition, for goodwill,
intangible assets that are not yet available for use and
intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives, the
recoverable amount is estimated annually whether or
not there is any indication of impairment.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

M35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(ABEFIR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(h)

Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)

Impairment of other assets (Continued)

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the
greater of its fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of time
value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other
assets, the recoverable amount is determined for
the smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating
unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income whenever
the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units
are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill allocated to the cash-generating
unit (or group of units) and then, to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that
the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced
below its individual fair value less costs to sell, or
value in use, if determinable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

A 35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(ABEFIR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

49

(h)

()

Impairment of assets (Continued)

(ii) Impairment of other assets (Continued)
- Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not
reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the
asset’s carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in
the year in which the reversals are recognised.

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable
value.

Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out formula and
comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in
which the related revenue is recognised. The amount of any
write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all
losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in the
period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of inventories is recognised as a
reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an
expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

M35 R RO EE

(Expressed in

(ABEFIR)

Hong Kong dollars)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

@

(k)

U

(m)

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost less
impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts, except where
the receivables are interest-free loans made to related
parties without any fixed repayment terms or the effect of
discounting would be immaterial. In such cases, the
receivables are stated at cost less allowance for impairment
of bad and doubtful debts (see note 2(h)).

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value
and thereafter stated at amortised cost unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are
stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on
hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

(i) Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution plans and the cost
to the Institute of non-monetary benefits are accrued in
the year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees. Where payment or settlement is
deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

(ii)  Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds as required

under the Hong Kong Mandatory Fund Schemes

Ordinance, are recognised as an expense in the

statement of comprehensive income as incurred.
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A 35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(ABEFIR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

51

(n)

(0)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the group or the Institute has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made. Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditures
expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Related parties

(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is
related to the group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the group;

(ii)  has significant influence over the group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel
of the group or the group’s parent.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

M35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(ABEFIR)

2 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(o)
(b)

Related parties (Continued)

An entity is related to the group if any of the following

conditions applies:

()

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the group are members of the
same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the group or
an entity related to the group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family

members who may be expected to influence, or be

influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

2 FEETBX®)
(o) BEEET (&)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

—BEARIREEEARERER
FUFREF EZ AL ZEAZ

FA N HMEM GRS - BE
BEAEENENT

ZERERAEERBR
- JQEIE-3 SN
MEARMERMEAR
AR LA REHE)

&
g N
it
i
Pl
30

\
it

)
Nil|
|
pit
i
= @ I
S m =

=z 3
=

I

Hl

gg_

o)
W B ER

Il S
&

3
Jmn

s

M o)

Y
>

= 3
o> &y
o]
|
?”di
I
ot

I

ME o

> 8

\
i

3 fo o> X
i

= |
Z W
|

oo mi
[ B> &g
Dy ]
E

1)
&
=
TN

il
fi

o

D e =

ZEBERNEENE
7R (B B B 5 /O (E AR
B RHE SR M&R
BEER R A2 NI &

nur
Ny

o mi

TR
FTRTE
KR -

B 3t 55 (a)
AL

o=

=l

It EE (a)(i) TN FTRE
Air;ﬁ:%‘ﬁ%ﬁék
éajj& %@-ﬁ ;%i

RO

ZBHREEME °

ERBSZRREBS

T ZFFIR 52



Notes to the Financial Statements

A 35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(AEEFIR)

2 Significant accounting policies (Continued) 2 FEEHBX®)

(p) Non-reciprocal contributions from third parties (p) E=FWE@HEE
Non-reciprocal contributions from third parties that AR REAEERELERSYMNE=
compensate the group for expenses incurred are recognised FTERHES 2EMIEELENH
as revenue in profit or loss on a systematic basis in the same A RSB RPIER AW A -

periods in which the expenses are incurred.

3 Changes in accounting policies 3 EBFBERWIERT
The HKICPA has issued several amendments to HKFRSs that are ER et A @EM T E8IE(CE B M IEHR
first effective for the current accounting period of the group and LERIMEE] - BEEF T EAER R A S
the Institute. Of these, none of the developments are relevant to ME I e=THEEXAER  BERNER
the group’s and the Institute’s financial statements. AR 5B 75Tk HERE o
The group and the Institute have not applied any new standard or AREBEAeTEEBEMESRH 2:
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current accounting HARE A R A A T 2E Rl SR R o
period.

4 Staff costs 4 BImHK

The group
REHE
2013 2012

Salaries, wages and other benefits e TERHAMET $ 23,874,999 $ 25,470,046
Contributions to defined contribution plan R FE M GTEIA R 946,083 971,533

$ 24,821,082 $ 26,441,579

5 Auditors’ remuneration 5 REAHME
The position of the auditors of the Institute is honorary and RERZEE BEBZEE - Bl AF
therefore no auditors’ remuneration was paid during the year EAWESNZEMMe (=T —=4F :
(2012: $Nil). BT TT) ©
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M35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(ABEFIR)

6 Directors’ remuneration 6 EEfE
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the BIEEB(ARIEMYFE 161 BN =
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: =T :
2013 2012
Directors’ fee BEEEE $ - $ -
Salaries, allowances and benefits e ZBLREF 2,167,250 1,981,200
Bonuses TEAT - 660,400

$ 2,167,250 $ 2,641,600

7 Taxation 7 WIE
The Institute is a professional association and not more than half ARt —EAEXEE mMASUE
of the receipts by way of subscriptions are from persons who BF N WE R FKIEHR « TEBEFHIRA
would be entitled to claim their subscriptions as allowable EENZESERRBBIERIEL
deductions for the purpose of Hong Kong Profits Tax. The Institute AL At AEIREE BRI
is therefore not subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax under section F242) [N EFT B BRER - s
24(2) of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance. Accordingly, no TEM B ImERNIRBEE B NS AR -
provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in the financial
statements.

8 Deficit attributable to members of the company 8 ZAEEEE/LEIE

The consolidated deficit attributable to members of the company AeeERGGEEEEBRE —ZEIA

includes a deficit of $5,077,658 (2012: surplus of $2,454,568), AN A BT 75 3k 8 B 18 5 6 5,077,658

which has been dealt with in the financial statements of the TL(ZF — —F : 5 1%2454568
L)

company.
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A 35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(AEEFIR)

9

55

Fixed assets

EE&E
The group

A%

Furniture,

fixtures and

Leasehold office Computer
improvements equipment equipment Total
&E -
EE#EEMN
HEEB WAERE BRRE wme
Cost: A
At 1 April 2012 WZZE——FWA—H $ 2,056,999 1,634,085 $ 5498877 $ 9,189,961
Additions = 1,301,046 314,355 381,999 1,997,400
Exchange difference BE 3 =R - 438 690 1,128
At 31 March 2013 WZZE—=F=A=+—H $ 3,358,045 1948878 $ 5,881,566 $ 11,188,489
Accumulated depreciation: ZiFFE
At 1 April 2012 RZE——FWA—H $ 2,017,879 1,275,419 $ 4,885,427 $ 8,178,725
Charge for the year AEERE 286,196 193,679 340,272 820,147
Exchange difference EH =% - 351 336 687
At 31 March 2013 R-ZE—=F=A=+—H $ 2,304,075 1,469,449 $ 5,226,035 $ 8,999,559
Net book value: BREEE
At 31 March 2013 RZZE—=F=A=+—H $ 1,053,970 479,429 $ 655531 $ 2,188,930
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M35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(ABEFIR)

BElEEE®)

9 Fixed assets (continued) 9

The group
A2
Furniture,
fixtures and

Leasehold office Computer
improvements equipment equipment Total
KA
EE#EEM
HELE MAERE ERE e
Cost: A
At 1 April 2011 R-ZE——FWA—H $ 2,056,999 1,582,489 $ 5,164,630 8,804,118
Additions e - 50,782 333,659 384,441
Exchange difference BEE 3, =50 - 814 588 1,402
At 31 March 2012 RZZE——F=A=1+—H $ 2,056,999 1,634,085 $ 5,498,877 9,189,961
Accumulated depreciation: ZFFE :
At 1 April 2011 R-E——FWNA—H $ 1,934,830 1,092,006 $ 4,449,540 7,476,376
Charge for the year NEEHE 83,049 182,965 435,459 701,473
Exchange difference [EH =% - 448 428 876
At 31 March 2012 R-ZZE——F=A=+—H $ 2,017,879 1,275,419 $ 4,885,427 8,178,725
Net book value: REEE
At 31 March 2012 R-ZE——F=A=+—H $ 39,120 358,666 $ 613,450 1,011,236

ERBSZRREBS
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A 35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(AEEFIR)

9 Fixed assets (continued)

57

BElEEE®)

The Institute
-
Furniture,
fixtures and

Leasehold office Computer
improvements equipment equipment Total
&E -
EELEM
HE£®E WAERE ER®RB e
Cost: AN
At 1 April 2012 WZE——FWMA—H $ 2,056,999 1,603,219 $ 5,450,307 $ 9,110,525
Additions = 1,301,046 314,355 372,140 1,987,541
At 31 March 2013 R-E—=F=A=+—H $ 3,358,045 1917574 $ 5,822,447 $ 11,098,066
Accumulated depreciation: ZiHiTE
At 1 April 2012 RZE——FWA—H $ 2,022,395 1,248389 $ 4,859574 $ 8,130,358
Charge for the year RNEEBHE 286,196 189,135 326,491 801,822
At 31 March 2013 WZE—=F=A=+—H $ 2,308,591 1,437,524 $ 5186,065 $ 8,932,180
Net book value: REFE
At 31 March 2013 WZE—=F=A=+—H $ 1,049,454 480,050 $ 636,382 $ 2,165,886
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M35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(ABEFIR)

9 Fixed assets (Continued) 9 EEEE®)

The Institute
re
Furniture,
fixtures and

Leasehold office Computer
improvements equipment equipment Total
KA -
EE#EEM
HELBE WAERE BRE e
Cost: A
At 1 April 2011 RZZE——FMA—H $ 2,056,999 $ 1552437 $ 5142892 $ 8,752,328
Additions e - 50,782 307,415 358,197
At 31 March 2012 RZE——F=A=+—H $ 2,056,999 $ 1603219 $ 5,450,307 $ 9,110,525
Accumulated depreciation: RitIFE :
At 1 April 2011 RZE——FMA—H $ 1939346 $ 1071288 $ 4,433386 $ 7,444,020
Charge for the year RNEBIHE 83,049 177,101 426,188 686,338
At 31 March 2012 NZE——F=F=+—H $ 2022395 $ 1248389 $ 4,859574 $ 8,130,358
Net book value: BRMEFHE ¢
At 31 March 2012 NZE——F=H=+—H $ 34604 $ 354,830 $ 590,733 $ 980,167
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A 35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(AEEFIR)

10 Investments in subsidiary

10

REBRARNERE

The Institute

rg
2013 2012
Investment in subsidiary R B R RIMIEE $ 100 $ 100
At the reporting date, the Institute held/effectively held the entire RBER  ASFE/BERIFEUTH
issued ordinary share capital and general fund of the following BRARNEH BRI ARAR L BE
subsidiaries: & :

Proportion of ownership interest

FEREERILLE
Place of Particulars of Group’s Held Held
incorporation issued and effective by the by a
Name of company and operation paid-up capital interest Institute  subsidiary  Principal activity
AR AL B 2HTR rEHE MAE mKEAR
NEIEE R B HERAE BRER 5 BE FEER
Hong Kong Securities Hong Kong 100 shares of 100% 100% - Investment holding
Institute (China) Limited &5 $1 each REER
BREREHFBEEE (PH) 100 i B AR E1E
BRRAT] 1k
ﬂ\l[ﬂa{ 8 A People’s Republic  Registered capital 100% - 100%  Consulting services
ERAF] of China (PRC) of USD125,000 on training and
R AR EF &R development
G 125,000 5 7T RSBV RERD
A A R 7
* This company is a PRC limited company. @ RPBE—RBRAF -

In 2007, the Hong Kong Securities Institute (China) Limited set up

a wholly owned subsidiary, )

FYIERE B

R FA AR A A, in the

PRC to carry out the provision of consulting services on training

and development for Hong Kong Securities and Investment

Institute on 19 November 2007.
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M35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(ABEFIR)

11 Amounts due from subsidiaries 11 EWKE A RIRKIE
2013 2012
Amounts due from subsidiaries G ENGIE /S $ 555 $ 555
Less: impairment loss B OREEE = =
$ 555 $ 555
12 Prepayments and other receivables 12 FENRRH A B
All of the prepayments and other receivables are unsecured, B8 T R R E b R Uk 5139 A R
interest free and expected to be recovered or expensed in profit or B EREINEKES  WHETR—FEARK
loss within one year. Bk fEEmA AT -
13 Cash and cash equivalents 13 RERBEEEY
The group The Institute
rEH g
2013 2012 2013 2012
Deposits with banks and SRIT R E B A
other financial institutions 758 $ 27,635,760 $ 37,357,951 $ 27,309,586 $ 37,037,163
Cash at bank and in hand BIERERE 26,235 76,440 12,773 20,791
Bank balances and cash AR R TR K
in the statements of BITEHRRIRE
financial position $ 27,661,995 $ 37,434,391 $ 27,322,359 $ 37,057,954
Fixed deposits with banks R =18 A LA 2 E R
with original maturity HRITE HIfF
over three months (19,006,033) (25,069,827) (19,006,033) (25,069,827)
Cash and cash equivalents in BHeRERMTH
the cash flow statements He RBEEEEY $ 8,655962 $ 12,364,564 $ 8,316,326 $ 11,988,127
14 Accruals and other payables and deferred 14 Bt ERARHEMBARMIEL
income WA
All of the accruals, other payables and deferred income are BT FEET B FA K E At FE A SRR EUR A
unsecured, interest free and are expected to be settled or earned HAEERE R NENKEE  WiE
as income within one year. SR —F AL E SR A o
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A 35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(AEEFIR)

15 General fund and exchange reserve EEESNRERGHE
(@) General fund (@) BBRES
The group The Institute
AEH re
2013 2012 2013 2012
General fund at beginning of REVNERES
the year $ 34,027,069 $ 31,433,151 $ 33,709,531 $ 31,254,963
(Deficit)/surplus for the year AEEHBEH
transferred from s R A
the statement of (B18),/ Bt
comprehensive income (5,105,689) 2,593,918 (5,077,658) 2,454,568
General fund at 31 March R=A=+—HH
THRES $ 28,921,380 $ 34,027,069 $ 28,631,873 $ 33,709,531

61

The Securities and Futures Commission (“the SFC”) provided
funding of $2 million, $3 million and $10 million to the
Institute in the years ended 31 March 2000, 31 March 1999
and 31 March 1998 respectively. As at 31 March 2013, the
total funding from the SFC amounted to $15 million (2012:
$15 million). This funding is non-refundable, non-interest
bearing, and repayable only in the event that the Institute is
wound up.

Surpluses or deficits are transferred to or from the statement
of comprehensive income in accordance with the
memorandum and articles of association and shall be
applied solely towards the promotion of the objects of the
Institute as set forth in the memorandum and articles of
association.
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M35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(AEEEFIR)

15 General fund and exchange reserve (Continued) 15 ZTEESRERFE @
(b) Exchange reserve (b) ERfFEE
The group
REE
2013 2012

Exchange reserve at beginning of REVIRE X # B

the year $ 54527 $ 48,819
Exchange difference on translation of R E G INKHTB N BB S Rk

financial statements of FREEERIME 5 =58

overseas subsidiaries (25,445) 5,708
Exchange reserve as at 31 March R=A=1+—H/ELREE $ 29,082 $ 54,527

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial
statements of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies set out in note 2(f).

IR ERRERE RN ER AR
BMERFMELN 2 RIER E5 © %
ff# 1R PRI S 2(F) PR B BV & 5T IR
TE TR o

16 Financial risk management and fair values 16 SRIEKREEMNQAEE

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and foreign currency risks
arises in the normal course of the group’s and the Institute’s
business. The group’s and the Institute’s exposure to these risks
and the financial risk management policies and practices used by
the group and the Institute to manage these risks are described
below.

(@) Credit risk

The group and the Institute do not hold any significant
financial assets other than cash and cash equivalents. Cash
and cash equivalents held by the group and the Institute are
deposited with reputable financial institutions.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the
carrying amount of each financial asset in the statement of
financial position.

AEERASEARERHAREES
MBEE - FERMINEFZRER - &
SERAGHELRARNAEEARR
EREEREBRAMRAN SRR ERR
RAMMEBMOEHFINN T

(a) EERK

AEBERAEGRTRERREEHE
Mo WEFBETFNEAEHRE
E - AEERAGAHENREER
REeFEMHFRNEERIFNY
TBHHE -

RANEERRBERMBIRAR
NEBEEMEENKRE SR
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A 35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(AEEFIR)

16 Financial risk management and fair values

63

(Continued)

(b) Liquidity risk

The group’s policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity
requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves
of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and
longer term.

The following table details the remaining contractual
maturities at the reporting date of the group’s and the
Institute’s financial liabilities, which are based on contractual
undiscounted cash flows (including interest payments
computed using contractual rates or, if floating, based on
rates current at the reporting date) and the earliest date the
group and the Institute can be required to pay:

The group

2013
Total
contractual
Carrying undiscounted
amount cash flow
RITR
RESE HERE

(b)

16 $RIEKREEMAABE®)

REBE TR

AERERILTRER  EHENRS
MRBESH R - AEREREFR
WRR S EE - UmEREHOR

TERHIAEBENASNEREAE
RS B ORISR E SR - %
FERMBEEANERTREDR
E(BRAOEN XL (NEZE)
BRREBNERNXFEON R
) RAEBMA G AN K
FHHRE -

2012
Total

Within contractual Within

1 year or Carrying undiscounted 1 year or
on demand amount cash flow  on demand

—FRF AR —FAE
HEEE HRESE RIRE  DRKE

Accruals and other payables  fEFTER R EMENF $ 809239 $ 809,239

$ 809,239 $3538482 $3538482 $ 3538482

The Institute

2013
Total
contractual
Carrying undiscounted
amount cash flow
RITR
RESE HERE

g
2012
Total
Within contractual Within
1 year or Carrying undiscounted 1 year or
on demand amount cash flow  on demand
—FRF R -FRY

HREE HRESE HERE HREE

Accruals and other payables  [E:tER R EMENZ $ 703973 $ 703,973

$ 703973 $3449,007 $3,449,007 $ 3,449,007
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M35 R RO EE

(Expressed in

(ABEFIR)

16 Fina

Hong Kong dollars)

ncial risk management and fair values

(Continued)

(©)

(d)

Interest rate risk

The group’s and the Institute’s interest-bearing assets mainly
comprise cash at bank, which matures, or reprices in the
short term. As a result, the group and the Institute are
subject to limited exposure to fluctuations in the prevailing
level of market interest rates.

At 31 March 2013, it is estimated that a general increase of
100 basis points in interest rates, with all other variables
held constant, would increase the group and the Institute’s
surplus and general fund by approximately $269,571 and
$269,472 respectively (2012: $367,119 and $367,017) so
far as the effect on interest-bearing financial assets is
concerned.

Currency risk

The group and the Institute are exposed to currency risks
primarily arising from transactions that are denominated in
United States dollars (“USD”) and Renminbi (“RMB”). As the
USD is pegged to the Hong Kong dollar (“HKD”), the group
considers the risk of movements in exchange rates between
the HKD and the USD to be insignificant. In respect of
transactions denominated in RMB, the group monitors its
exposure on a regular basis.

16 RiEREEMAANEE )

(c)

(d)

ERBSZRREBS

= E R

AEENAENMEEETERR
FEREHAZIRNBE R RNRITHE
Ko Bt - NREBMASEBITH
SMNERBMAZNERAR o

—E—=—F=A=+—8 - &:E
= LR FF100EEEZE - 0 LT
EEMFERFTTE - BB ES
BMEEMTTEMNS ' AEBRA
TMRABI L BESD A E L IE LY
75 269,571 7T N 78 15 269,472 7T

T F : B¥367,119T &
71 367,017 7T) ©

SRR

AEENASEEEERENET
MARE RERH) X 5 P KA SN
BE - ARETTERBITHE - T
AAREERAS  EITEETHER
BEHERIK - ERAARERE
RS AEEEFHERER

& o
N
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A 35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(ABEFIR)

16 Financial risk management and fair values

(Continued)

(d) Currency risk (Continued)

16 $RIEKREEMAABE®)

(dy ShEERBE ()

(i)  Exposure to currency risk (i) SMEERRE
The following table details the group’s exposure at the TR AEEBRSHRE A AT
reporting date to currency risk arising from recognised HERBIEAAREHINEES
assets or liabilities denominated in a currency other A ENEERAEEXBE
than the Institute’s functional currency. HYINEE [ B o
The group rEH
2013 2012
Renminbi Renminbi
AR AREE
Hong Kong dollar equivalent: BEEE
Cash and cash equivalents BeREEEED $ 32,502 $ 360,421
Net exposure to currency risk HNES [ B RV F R $ 32,502 $ 360,421
The Institute does not have any exposures to foreign TN € N7 (] AN R B A o
currencies.
(ii)  Sensitivity analysis (i) HBEZH
The following table indicates the approximate change TRIWRAHER » A&
in the group’s surplus for the year and general fund in MAEERESGLEEBRESHE
response to reasonably possible changes in the foreign JE B] BE 75 2K B2 K B [ |9 PE R
exchange rates to which the group has significant B BE 0] fe 8 & IR A T
exposure at the reporting date. Other components of w5 AL o S A H fth 48 B B0
equity would not be affected by changes in the foreign DA e T EREE A E o
exchange rates.
The group NEE
2013 2012
Appreciation/ Effect on Appreciation/ Effect on
(depreciation) surplus for (depreciation) surplus for
in foreign  the year and in foreigh  the year and
currency  general fund currency general fund
HAEAFE HARFE
HNEFRES ZBHELE INEAES BHREER
(2EH) EHapege (E) EeNg2
Renminbi AR 10% $ 3,250 10% $ 36,042
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M35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(ABEFIR)

16 Financial risk management and fair values

17

(Continued)

(d)

(e)

Currency risk (Continued)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in foreign exchange rates
had occurred at the end of the reporting period and
had been applied to the Institute’s exposure to currency
risk for financial instruments in existence at that date,
and that all other variables, in particular interest rates,
remain constant. The stated changes represent
management’s assessment of reasonably possible
changes in foreign exchange rates over the period until
the end of next reporting period. In this respect, it is
assumed that the pegged rate between the HKD and
the USD would be materially unaffected by any
changes in movement in value of the USD against
other currencies. The analysis is performed on the
same basis for 2012.

Fair value

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not

materially different from their fair values as at 31 March
2013 and 2012.

Commitments

At 31 March 2013, the total future minimum lease payments

under non-cancellable operating leases on properties are payable

16 RiEREEMAANEE )

(d) IMEERBE ()

(i)

(e)

M=

BBES (&
Ll REES TR RRER
R ER A pTeRE - Wi
EXEHEANASEZA
EFEAENS R T EEYH Y
SNERBR - B INVRERTA
H 2 B (R BIE A 2R ) R FF
N Pl B LR KREEE
HREBRPHEZ T — AR
ESHIR IFE R B I E Al AL &
BTG ptmE - BF
B R %8 T B 22 Jr A B B (B
ErgRETHEMEE S
BEEZIMARTE - %D
MER-ZE—ZFHFE—&
HEHETT o

D REE

ﬁ@nﬂ$ﬁ%@%ﬂ%°

17 &iE

RZE—
R BR K M S AT &

= A=+—8 " {RETq

féﬁﬁéﬁﬁmﬁﬁ

as follows: HENREEENOT
The group The Institute
Py g
2013 2012 2013 2012
Within 1 year —FR $ 6,076,391 $ 1,416,656 $ 5975226 $ 1,207,244
After 1 year but within 5 years —FRERAFRN 7,694,008 17,451 7,614,258 -

$ 13,770,399 $ 1,434,107

$ 13,589,484 $ 1,207,244

ERBSZRREBS

T ZFFIR 66



Notes to the Financial Statements

A 35 R RO EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(AEEFIR)

18 Material related party transactions 18

Apart from the balances disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the company did not enter any material related party
transactions
19 Possible impact of amendments, new standards 19
and interpretations issued but not yet effective

for the year ended 31 March 2013

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a number of amendments and new standards which
are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2013 and which
have not been adopted in these financial statements. These
include the following which may be relevant to the Institute:

EREBLERS

B%T$E7M‘“&%ﬁ@ﬁﬂ“ﬁﬂ&?§m#
S AR B EAEATEARHBIEE 7 2

BE-®—=§=A=+—0
I 6 [ B S5 48 1 R 2 SR HO 15
ST SRR T LY

BEAPBHmETIER  FEGSHMA
SEENMZHRERE_T—=F=A
=t HRUEFERAREN  TORAEAR
BRI EERT TR - F g
FIBE TGRS ERMIIER -

Effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after

EUATEHRN 2 EBHER
SIHHBEER
Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements —

Presentation of items of other comprehensive income 1 July 2012
(EAGFTERDE LFERT [MBERERAFHR — Hib 2 EWRTE R 55 ] —=——&#+A—AH
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle 1 January 2013
CEBE TR E AR F [ iE (2009 £ 2011 FE FH) —ZE—=%—H4—H

The Institute is in the process of making an assessment of what
the impact of these amendments is expected to be in the period of
initial application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of
them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the group’s and
the Institute’s results of operations and financial position.

This document is a Chinese translation. The English text should prevail over
the Chinese text.

67 Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute Annual Report 2013

g IEERHE S LB R H AR A AR
MR E - BIBARLE - AEHE -
RNE L ET%MS%@&ZIX@E’]W%%
BN EAREZTEEEANTE

AXHRPXER - N - BEXABEE
BEAR XA R AE -






Hong Kong Securities
and Investment Institute

ERRSRRERS

24/F, Wing On Centre, 111 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong
BERTHEBP1IBKRH U248

General Enquiry —REH : (852) 3120 6100
Examination Hotline ZH G 1 (852) 3120 6220
Membership Hotline = HE : (852) 3120 6170
Professional Events Hotline B384 : (852) 3120 6172
Training Hotline TR AR : (852) 3120 6200
Fax BE  (852) 2899 2611
Email ETHRE : info@hksi.org

Website 3k : www.hksi.org

MIX

Paper from
responsible sources

EECDC@ FSC® C102904




